Public Document Pack

L,q Dorset

Council

Licensing Sub-Committee

Date: Tuesday, 24 September 2019

Time: 10.00 am

Venue: Committee Room D, South Walks House, South
Walks Road, Dorchester, DT1 1UZ (DT1 1EE for
sat nav)

Membership: (Quorum 3)
Councillors Cathy Lugg, David Morgan and Emma Parker

Chief Executive: Matt Prosser, South Walks House, South Walks Road,
Dorchester, Dorset DT1 1UZ (Sat Nav DT1 1EE)

For more information about this agenda please telephone Democratic Services on
01305 or Kate Critchel 01305 252234 kate.critchel@dorsetcouncil.gov.uk

@ ooy FOr easy access to the Council agendas and minutes download the free
™ public app Mod.gov for use on your iPad, Android and Windows tablet. Once
downloaded select Dorset Council.

Members of the public are welcome to attend this meeting with the exception of any items
listed in the exempt part of this agenda. Please note that if you attend a committee
meeting and are invited to make oral representations your name, together with a summary
of your comments will be recorded in the minutes of the meeting. Please refer to the
guide to public participation at committee meetings for more information about speaking at
meetings.

There is a Hearing Loop Induction System available for public use on request. Please
speak to a Democratic Services Officer for assistance in using this facility.

Recording, photographing and using social media at meetings

Dorset Council is committed to being open and transparent in the way it carries out its
business whenever possible. Anyone can film, audio-record, take photographs, and use
social media such as tweeting and blogging to report the meeting when it is open to the
public, so long as they conform to the Protocol for filming and audio recording of public
council meetings.



AGENDA

Page No.

1 APOLOGIES

To receive any apologies for absence.
2 PROCEDURE FOR THE MEETING 3-6
3 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

To receive any declarations of interest.
4 PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

To receive questions or statements on the business of the committee

from town and parish councils and members of the public.
5 APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE TO BE GRANTED - 7-42

;'II:IE OLD POST OFFICE, 16 WEST STREET, KINGSTON, BH20

To consider a report of the Licensing Officer.
6 URGENT ITEMS

To consider any items of business which the Chairman has had prior
notification and considers to be urgent pursuant to section 100B (4) b)
of the Local Government Act 1972. The reason for the urgency shall
be recorded in the minutes.

7 EXEMPT BUSINESS

There is no exempt items to report.



Agenda Item 2

THE LICENSING ACT 2003 (HEARINGS) REGULATIONS 2005

Rights of a Party

1. A party has the right to attend the hearing and may be represented by
any person.

2. Anparty is entitled to give further information where the authority has
asked for clarification.

3. A party can question another party, and/or address the authority, with
consent of the authority.

Failure to Attend

4. If the authority is informed a party does not wish to attend, the hearing
may proceed in their absence.

5. If a party has not indicated their attendance and fails to attend the
hearing may be adjourned if considered in the public interest, or hold the
hearing ensuring the party’s representation is considered.

6. Where the authority adjourns the hearing it shall notify the parties of
the date, time and place.

Procedural Information

7. At the start of the hearing, the authority shall explain the procedure
which it proposes to follow and shall consider any request for permission for
another person to appear at the hearing.

8. A hearing shall take the form of a discussion led by the authority and
cross-examination shall not be permitted unless the authority considers that
it is required.

9.  The authority will allow the parties an equal maximum period of time in
which to speak.

10. The authority may require any person behaving disruptively to leave,
and may refuse that person to return, but such a person may, before the end
of the hearing, submit in writing information they would have been entitled to
give orally had they not been required to leave.

FOOTNOTE:
In relation to all other matters governed by the Licensing Act 2003
(Hearings) Regulations 2005 any party or their representative may contact

the Licensing Department at West Dorset District Council and they will be
provided with a full copy of the regulations on request.

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE PROCEDURE

1. At the start of the meeting the Chairman will introduce:
o the members of the sub-committee

Page 3



o the council officers present
o the parties and their representatives

2. The Chairman will then deal with any appropriate agenda items.

3. The Licensing Officer will be asked to outline the details of the
application, including details of any withdrawn representations.

4. The applicant or their representative is then invited to present their
case.

5. Committee members will be invited to ask questions.

6. Where appropriate the Responsible Bodies e.g. representatives of
Police, Fire Services, Environmental Services or Trading Standards will be
invited to address the sub-committee on any relevant representations they
may have.

7.  The Chairman may then allow an opportunity for questions.

8.  The Chairman will ask any person who has made representations, who
have already expressed a wish to do so, to address the sub-committee. The
sub-committee will have read all the papers before them, including any
letters of representation. Members of the public are asked to keep their
comments concise and to the point.

9. The Local Ward Member, if present, will be given an opportunity to
address the sub-committee.

10. All parties will be given the opportunity to “sum up” their case.

11. The Chairman will ask the Legal Advisor if all relevant points have
been addressed before advising all parties present that the sub-committee
will withdraw from the meeting to consider its decision in private. The sub-
committee will be accompanied by the Democratic Services Officer and the
Legal Advisor can be called upon to offer legal guidance.

12.  On returning the Chairman will:

o Notify all those present of the sub-committee’s decision (or indicate
when it will be made)

o Give brief details of any conditions attached to the licence approval;

Or

o Outline the reasons for the refusal

o Inform that detailed reasons will follow in writing (unless given on the
day)

o Inform those present of their right to appeal to the Magistrates’ Court

Page 4



NOTE

The Chairman may vary this procedure, as circumstances require but will
have regard to the rules of natural justice and the Licensing Act 2003
(Hearings) Regulations 2005.

The meeting will take place in public. However, the public can be excluded
from all or part of the meeting where the sub-committee considers that the
public interest in so doing outweighs the public interest in the meeting or that
part of the meeting, taking place in public.

Under no circumstances must the parties or their witnesses offer the sub-
committee information in the absence of the other parties.

The Chairman and the Sub-Committee have discretion whether to allow new
information or documents to be submitted and read at the meeting.

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 5
?‘ Borsel Licensing Sub-Committee

Council
Licensing Act 2003 — Application for a
premises licence to be granted — The Old
Post Office, 16 West Street, Kingston, BH20
SLH

Date of Meeting: 24 September 2019
Portfolio Holder: Clir T Alford, Customer, Community and Regulatory Services
Local Member(s): Clir Cherry Brooks

Director: John Sellgren, Executive Director of Place

Executive Summary:

An application has made by Katherine Fitzgerald for a premises licence to be
granted to authorise the supply of alcohol for consumption off the premises only.
Representations have been received and remain unresolved therefore a hearing by
the licensing Sub-Committee must be held to determine the application.

Equalities Impact Assessment:
N/A

Budget:
N/A

Risk Assessment:
N/A

Climate implications:
N/A

Other Implications:
Members will need to consider the application in light of the Council’s published
Statement of Licensing Policy.

Recommendation:
The Sub-Committee determines the application in the light of written and oral
evidence and resolves to either:

e grant the premises licence in the terms sought by the applicant,
including such conditions as are consistent with the operating
schedule; or

e grant the premises licence as above but modified to such extent that
the Sub-Committee considers appropriate for the promotion of the
licensing objectives; or

o refuse the application

Page 7



and give reasons for the decision.

Reason for Recommendation:
Dorset Council Scheme of Delegation.

Appendices:

1 — Application form and plans

2 — Proposed Operating Schedule
3 — Representations

Background Papers:

None

Officer Contact:

Name: lan Carter

Tel: 01929 557220

Email: ian.carter@dorsetcouncil.gov.uk

1. Further Information

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

The Old Post Office is centrally located within the village of Kingston.
The application seeks to authorise the sale of alcohol for consumption
off the premises only between the hours of 09.30 and 17:00 every day.
A copy of the application form and plans are attached as Appendix 1 to
this report and the steps the applicant proposes to take to promote the
licensing objectives are set out as Appendix 2 to this report.

Representations have been received from five interested parties and
copies of these representations are attached at Appendix 3. The
representations relate to all four licensing objectives, the prevention of
crime and disorder, the prevention of public nuisance, public safety and
the protection of children from harm.

No representations have been received from any responsible authority

A mediation meeting has been held between the applicant and two of
the parties who have made representations. During the meeting the
application was amended by an additional condition offered in
response to the representation made by Corfe Castle Parish Council.
The condition is included within the proposed operating schedule
attached at Appendix 2.

In determining the application with a view to promoting the licensing

objectives in the interests of the local community, the Licensing Sub-
Committee must give appropriate weight to:

(a) the steps that are appropriate to promote the licensing objectives

Page 8




1.6

1.7

(b) the representations (including supporting information) presented by
all parties

(c) the statutory guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing
Act 2003; and

(d) The Council’s statement of licensing policy.

All parties, the applicant or the person making the relevant
representation, may appeal the decision made by the Licensing Sub-
Committee to the Magistrates Court.

The current statutory guidance published by the Home Office and the
Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy are available in full for
Members to view. The attention of Members is however specifically
requested to the following provisions.

2. Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

2.1

2.2

2.3

Alongside the promotion of the four licensing objectives the current
statutory guidance published by the Home Office identifies that the
legislation also supports a number of key aims and purposes that
include;

(a) Protecting the public and local residents from crime, anti-social
behaviour and noise nuisance caused by irresponsible licensed
premises.

(b) Recognising the important role which pubs and other licensed
premises play in our local communities by minimising the regulatory
burden on business, encouraging innovation and supporting
responsible premises.

The statutory guidance at paragraph 1.17 identifies the need for each
application to be considered on its own merits and that conditions must
be tailored to the individual type, location and characteristics of the
events concerned. “This is essential to avoid the imposition of
disproportionate and overly burdensome conditions on premises where
there is no need for such conditions.”

At paragraph 2.21 the statutory guidance states in respect of the public
nuisance objective “Beyond the immediate area surrounding the
premises, these are matters for the personal responsibility of
individuals under the law. An individual who engages in anti-social
behaviour is accountable in their own right.”

3. Dorset Council (Purbeck) Statement of Licensing Policy

3.1

3.2

The council’s statement of licensing policy at 6.4.2 clarifies that “The
licensing objectives are the only matters to be taken into account in
determining an application.”

At paragraph 6.5.1 the council’s statement of licensing policy states
“The Committee shall not consider the commercial need or demand for
additional licensed premises, other than to take account of any
cumulative impact upon the licensing objectives.”

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank



2o A £ Fopoud (22134)

Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003 g -/(j£ 20

o
U‘.gilc Hi
AL
J

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are
completing this form by hand please write legibly 1n block capitals. In all cases ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

UWe 4 /mzeﬁ,mfééflq&&tl—b ________________________________

{Tnsetrnamefs) of applicant)

apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in Part 1 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the
relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

THE oD fosT office

b wEST ST

DORSET
Post town Postcode E}HZD SLR
Telephone number at premises (if any)
Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £ (- L.OD e

Part 2 - Applicant details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as

a)  anindividual or individuals *
b)  a person other than an individual *

1 asa limited company/limited liability

partnership

it as a partnership (other than limited

liability)

iii  as an unin¢orporated association or

iv  other (for example a statutory corporation)

c) arecognised club

d) achanty

Page 11

Please tick as appropriate

D/piease complete section (A)

Mpl&ase complete section (B)

O

O
O
O
O

please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)



g)

ga)

h)

the proprietor of an educational establishment
a health service body

a person who is registered under Part 2 of the
Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
independent hospital in Weles

a person who is registered under Chapter 2 of
Part 1 of the Health and Social Care Act 2008
(within the meaning of that Part} in an
independent hospital in England

the chief officer of police of a police force in
England and Wales

000

]

please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm (by ticking yes to one
box below):

[ am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the I{
premises for licensable activities; or

I am making the application pursuant to a

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

statutory function or

a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative

00

MrDMrsm/Miss[l Ms []

Other Title (for
example, Rev)

Surname FtT'LC( , l D FirstnamesK

AHELUNE  JTANE

rd
Date of birth |2 , 0y 12}2 1am 18 years old or over IE/ Please tick yes

Nationality 'ﬂm $s

| W o (ol pe.

Current residential
address if different from MA'D’ ColdTla
premises address 6Hw S—\TD

Postiown | (WAL e AV

Postcode 6H 20 S—:I‘ D

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office online right to work
checking service), the 9-digit ‘share code’ provided to the applicant by that service (please see

note 15 for information)

Page 12



SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

- Other Title (for
Mr [] Mrs [] Miss [J] Ms [ Example, Rev)
Surname First names
Date of birth Iam 18 yearsold orover [ ] Please tick yes

Nationality

Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office online right to work
checking service), the 9-digit ‘share code’ provided to the applicant by that service: (please see
note 15 for information)

Current residential
address 1if different from
premises address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please
give any registered number, In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a
body corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name

Address

Registered number (where applicable)

Description of applicant (for example, partniership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

Page 13



Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Part 3 Operating Schedule

When do you want the premises licence to start?

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, DD
when do you want it to end? [ ]

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)

Lmotd rebid Tup mn Vcaddle, locoton

/Ae,vcou;f% ved b A ‘?90
doae for 29 ey Zjdv J?uie.
for 1t 15 1ol elet growted

Md@k? f%tqﬁﬁeqasud..fold m 2020,
aud Suppovt webriln camuﬁiwd 2015

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any I 7
one time, please state the number expected to attend. Af A.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(please see sections 1 and 14 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of regulated entertainment (please read guidance note 2) Please tick all that

apply
a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A) il
b)  films (if ticking yes, fill in box B) O
¢) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C) O
d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D) [
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E) |
f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F) J
g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G) O
h) anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) ]

(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Page 14



Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

Page 15

O



J

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for On the
Standard days and consumption — please tick (please read premises O
timings (please read guidance note 8)
guidance note 7) Off the w1
premises

Day | Start | Finish Both O
Mon . " State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please

‘? 30 {& read guidance note 5)

Tue |(q.3p |€. poo Nowe

Wed 19.35 | oD

Thur ?‘ 30 _( bore) Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

T 330 S0l wanve

Sat (9. 3p |5~ gD

Sun (9 30 |5 02

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as
designated premises supervisor (Please see declaration about the entitlement to work in the
checklist at the end of the form):

Name  KATHELNE  ATRGE8 ALD

Date of birth 12 -oi. )2
Address Nodlgosctan Collpe
Corfe Cufilo

Posteode | B4720 S ID
Personal licence number (if known)
2213

Issuing licensing authority (if known) . N
Doret Comirs o DOriet Arcamrmcffeaw! .

e

Page 16



K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 9).

NONE -

L

Hours premises are
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Day

Start

Finish

Mon

930

S-00

Tue

7 20

(oD

Wed

9- 2o

oD

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 5)
NONE -

930

§-0D

Fri

730

(ar4)

Sat

9.30

[ o0

Sun

750

$ oD

Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be
open to the public at different times from those listed in the

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
NOYE .

ok Pledde uce Dede hacrt A€
Ae?med' /o0 q‘af/o?% websilo

J. . opec
Pk s el

Page 17




M

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance note 10)
Tie Leewte ig reguesicd 0 Supgport tue Jole 67
G hawpges ocu.-/ p loceld]  Dorict produse.
retr il o 4 ogeuadl
ﬁ to ﬂowmd adedidl produd e
m & alcodl s tagelee/ ot # Tt

binod wTh 5Twe) locoll pr
b) The prevention of crime and disorder _
Froctuse woll be sdol de 1o b kauve.

Lt S et ea,mayea( b«.lfb!g/
onou.e or aLu’oTOCQJ /mme&/ei‘ wm

MUl regere To relt o Aefue Noled dhald
there de o gl ercuee o desovelo)

¢) Public safety

The tvepee koleley wlh refiie +o fetl
proclice b wmw% 2ol Ho  duporce WO
SppedSI fo  pode Nese ot o pblia

doL/a%

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Produc il be ol W gofte 4p ke hae . Au 5‘
nowde oy ditttrrbouce. al or adicls o

pgrecwdsef (g mldca,g but Ul be actn
oL.:Jcha«:d' Ml leecuce Lolpler %

e) The protection of children from harm

\fmﬁ eledlucl to pericnd v 1§ a&b, Wehe o
Ut reguely potee crchyuwoh o 57 ofe, aud

p’kcw clhectey Cotn koo mgolo LAecf fe et Tooh
mlU e requegtzel Aau pegoud M‘Du $lsg wleo
ampess o bemow-o?_s’gema‘i

Page 18



Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement

® [ have made or enclosed payment of the fee. e

® 1 have enclosed the plan of the premises. [E/

@ [ have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and B/
others where applicable.

® Thave enclosed the consent form completed by the individual I wish to be quﬁ
designated premises supervisor, if applicable.

® ] understand that I must now advertise my application. |E/

® Tunderstand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application wll
be rejected

® [Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a partnership which is not
a limited liability partnership, but not companies or limited liability parmerships] I
have included documents demonstrating my entitlement to work in the United
Kingdom or my share code issued by the Home Office online right to work m/
checking service (please read note 15).

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION
TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A
PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO
BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT
LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE
LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE
SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE
KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE
EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED.

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 11)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance
note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

o [Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a
partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] I understand I
am not entitled to be issued with a licence if I do not have the
entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if I am subjectto a
condition preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on
of a licensable activity) and that my licence will become invalid if [
cease to be entitled to live and work in the UK (please read guidance
note 15).

Declaration

e The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK
(and is not subject to conditions preventing him or her from doing
work relating to a licensable activity) and I have seen a copy of his or

Page 19



her proof of entitlement to work, or have conducted an online right to
work check using the Home Office online right to work checking
service which confirmed their right to work (please see note 15)

Signature

Date ﬂ‘;L/ ;/&ﬂq :
Capacity Precuie s JDM& ff(zlcuod Uoouod hddof. f

For joint applications, signature of 2™ applicant or 2™ applicant’s solicitor or other
authorised agent (please read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please
state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated
with this application (please read guidance note 14)

Post town ! Postcode I
Telephone number (if any) |
If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)

Page 20



07s3uTy]

G

Y & 09 L 3T nDS

L, dop potodary, |
PV def TV termatd s vreanddy

IS 1S3/ IO 1804 PIQ DY

TR (A0S anauvon
— A0 A2 DTV

CHIoT |DMIDI G

2

doys pasodold

A

1 <323y 3

—_——




Lo coltan flo .

,Cuﬁ_wfm) Doveet (10 S+

Page 22



Application Ref 3703
Proposed Operating Schedule

. The licence holder must ensure that no sale of alcohol is made to any person where there
are grounds to believe that the sale will result in crime or disorder.

. The licence holder must ensure that Challenge 25 is operated at the premises where the
only acceptable forms of identification are recognised photographic identification cards,
such as a driving licence, passport or holographical marked PASS scheme identification
cards. Appropriate signage advising that the scheme is operation must be prominently
displayed.

. The licence holder must ensure that any customer placing an alcohol delivery order is
informed that they must be over 18 years of age and that an accepted proof of age will be
required to be produced on delivery.

. The licence holder must ensure that no delivery is made until an accepted proof of age has
been seen by the deliverer and that a record of such must be made and returned to the
premises manager.

. The licence holder must ensure that all internal doors between the licensed area and the

remainder of the premises are secured to prevent unsupervised access.

. The licence holder must ensure that no sale of alcohol shall be permitted unless the alcohol
to be supplied is clearly displayed and packaged as a gift item.

Page 23



This page is intentionally left blank



John Pickford (9 The Lane Kingston)
Dear Licencing Authority,

| am writing to object to the request made by Kate Fitzgerald for permission to sell alcohol at her
premises at 16 West Street, Kingston, in the Parish of Corfe Castle.

In my view this application for an alcohol licence MUST be considered in the light of an application
made by Kate Fitzgerald in March 2018 to the Purbeck District Council planning authority for change-
of-use planning permission to convert the existing residential property at 16 West Street, Kingston,
into a shop.

The proposal then was to open a traditional village shop that would provide an amenity for the village
by selling basic convenience goods and groceries. Indeed the applicant sent a flyer to all Kingston
residents asking for information about the pre-existing village shop and post office (closed some 30 or
more years ago) and inviting suggestions about the type of produce which residents would like to see
for sale in the shop. In spite of concerns and strong opposition from a significant number of Kingston
residents, and especially from Number 16 West Street's immediate neighbours, Planning Permission
was granted. But at NO point did the applicant indicate last year that part of her plan for the property
was to use it as a base from which to sell alcohol.

Nearly 18 months on there is still no new village shop in existence and no new amenity available for
the village. But the applicant is now asking for permission to sell alcohol from her proposed shop,
which does not yet exist. Neither village residents nor the local authority are in any position therefore
to weigh the risks posed by this application for an alcohol licence against any kind of track record.

It has also become apparent that the applicant's core business plan is to open a hamper business,
based at 16 West Street. The only indication that any kind of trade is being conducted at the property
is the presence of hampers in the street-facing window.

| shall now outline my core objections to the licence application:
* A PUBLIC NUISANCE

The location for the proposed sale of alcohol is in the very heart of our village. It is close to the historic
village pump and to open areas, including stone steps down to the highway, a beautiful purbeck stone
flat-topped wall, and mown grassland adjacent to the wall. These are all areas where people can and
will gather, having purchased alcohol at Number 16 West Street, if a licence is granted. This
combination of openly accessible areas and the sale of alcohol has the potential to create a significant
public nuisance and to destroy the peace and tranquillity of this most unspoilt of Purbeck villages.
Moreover the applicant lives with her family at Woolgarston 2 miles away and as a non-resident of
Kingston will be in no position to ensure that any nuisance is detected and contained.

* PUBLIC SAFETY

The stone pavement immediately outside 16 West Street is elevated above the highway by approx. 2
metres and slopes steeply to the east. In winter with ice or frozen rain on the ground this area of
paving can be treacherous and in summer the high traffic volumes at certain times along West Street
mean that any pedestrian who is carrying or consuming alcohol risks collision with moving motorised
traffic and bicycles.

* PROTECTION OF CHILDREN FROM HARM

From Easter until the end of the school year in July large numbers of children (aged mainly 14 to 16)
pass through Kingston (unaccompanied by adults) on Duke of Edinburgh Award organised hikes. The
presence of a venue selling alcohol, especially when combined in a "village shop" setting with other
less harmful items such as sweets, coffee and soft drinks, risks being a temptation too far for a small
minority of these children.

* PREVENTION OF CRIME AND DISORDER

Page 25



Corfe Castle Parish Council
To whom it may concern.

Corfe Castle Parish Council were invited to submit comments regarding a Premises Licence
Application at The Old Post Office, Kingston, Dorset.

The Council have previously submitted comments when the planning application for change of use
was sought and the extract below is from the Officers Report;

Corfe Castle Parish Council

No objection to the proposal subject to listed building consent being sought, signage being
considered and all sales are strictly within the premises and not outside the premises

Officers Response

Listed Building Consent is not required for a change of use however any alterations either
internally, or externally, will require it. The applicant has been advised that this is the case. Any
signage will require Listed Building Consent and potentially separate Advertisement Consent. It is not
appropriate to condition that all goods purchased in the shop can only be consumed within the shop.

The Council are not aware that there is any secure wall/barrier between the shop and the rest of the
premises. They have not received any subsequent listed planning applications and on that basis they
submit the following comments in response to the Premises Licence Application;

The Council’s reservations about the application are that the premises is also used as an Air B-and-B
and there is no obvious secure separation between the licenced premises and the rest of the

property.

The Parish Council object to the application on the grounds that the building is currently in multiple use
and the premesis would not be a secure unit, this fails to promote the licensing committees objectives
of the protection of children from harm and the prevention of crime and disorder.

Page 26



Kingston already has an excellent public house and inn selling alcohol and food, and located only
about 25 metres from 16 West Street. The pub within its premises and walled garden is able to
"contain" any potential disorder linked to alcohol and thereby ensure that it does not "leak" into the
village. The premises at 16 West Street will not have that advantage of containment and there will be
a continuing risk throughout the day of alcohol related disorder spilling into the village.

It is important to make clear in this regard that during peak tourist periods such as the recent August
Bank Holiday visitor numbers in Kingston can be very high. The mix of freely available alcohol, large
numbers of people and open access to the village is a potentially volatile cocktail which no
responsible licencing authority should risk imposing on Kingston.

Page 27



To The Licencing Team — Dorset County Council

OBJECTION re application for alcohol Licence for premises at 16 West Street Kingston , Corfe Castle,
Wareham, Dorset.

As a neighbour we object to this application for an alcohol licence on the grounds of :
Public Nuisance
Reduction of tranquillity
Very limited parking in the actual village
Likelihood of Litter
Noise
Public safety of pedestrians

If a Licence for alcohol sale be granted, we trust that it applies only to hampers prepared at the
house and does not allow sale of alcohol to the general public.

Background to Objection

Kingston is a very small village in a CONSERVATION Area
It is valued as a peaceful place to live by residents. Visitors congregate at the nearby Scott Arms
public house or walk through the three short lanes admiring the traditional cottages on their way to

the headland walks.

There is no parking in the immediate area except for the Scott Arms car park and very limited
kerbside parking. Even residents regularly have to search for parking places. Some public car
parking is at a distance up the hill en route to the headland walks. The introduction of alcoholic
sales is certain to tempt walkers and litter to become a problem that does not currently occur.
Neither is there any convenient place for visitors to sit or stand near the proposed shop (which is a
house that also operates as an air BnB) except outside neighbouring houses or sitting on garden

walls or pavements.

Mr & Mrs Gaffney, 4, The Lane Kingston , Corfe Castle 26 August 2019

Page 28



To The Licencing Team E — Dorset County Council
Copy: lan Carter

OBJECTION re application for alcohol Licence for premises at 16 West Street Kingston,
Corfe Castle, Wareham, Dorset.

As a neighbour we object to this application for an alcohol licence on the general grounds
of :

Nuisance- Kingston is a very small old estate village in the Conservation Area of
Purbeck. An alcohol licence will likely encourage noisy and related issues in the street
and around the nearby residences which would affect the character of the Village
and a reduction of the usual tranquillity.

Limited Parking. There is already very limited parking in the actual village.

Likelihood of Litter. With a shop selling alcohol in whatever form there is likely to be
a significant increase in litter to the detriment of the surroundings which are
currently very tidy.

Noise. Inevitably if alcohol sales are permitted in whatever form it is highly likely that
there will be a material increase in noise in the immediate surroundings.

Public safety of pedestrians is of course an issue anywhere alcohol sales are
permitted in whatever form are present especially in this case with steep, uneven
and often slippery pavement outside the shop.

The applicant is not resident in the property so it is not clear how a licence could be
properly controlled and indeed enforced.

The property is used as an Airbnb but there is no plan to separate the shop from the
Airbnb which would seem to mean that the alcohol stores will be at some level of
risk and enforcement will be difficult if not impossible.

We note that the Corfe Castle Parish Council objected to the Licence on the grounds
that the building is currently in multiple use and therefore it would be

inappropriate premises for the sale of alcohol and we agree with this which adds to
our objections above.

Further Background to Objection

Kingston is a very small village in a CONSERVATION Area

Page 29




It is valued as a peaceful place to live by residents. Visitors congregate at the nearby
Scott Arms public house or stroll through the short lanes admiring the traditional
cottages on their way to the headland walks.

There is no parking in the immediate area except for the Scott Arms car park and very
limited kerbside parking. Even residents regularly have to search for parking places.
Some public car parking is at a distance up the hill en route to the headland walks.
The introduction of alcoholic sales is likely to tempt walkers. There is no convenient
place for customers to sit or stand near the proposed shop (which is a house that also
operates as an Airbnb) except outside neighbouring houses or sitting on garden

walls or pavements.

If aLicence for alcohol saleis granted, we trust thatit can be applied only to the

luxury hampers prepared at the house and does not allow sale of alcohol to the

Mr & Mrs Gaffney, 4, The Lane Kingston, Corfe Castle 10 September 2019

Page 30




S PNEY Y [~ RN Y ANy 'S

| . 23 A6 208 KA g St
L TR SN
Deasfu, o
_.__{_v_«amw.g.d_mm/_\loﬁiomf:r“cﬁﬂaﬂa&y pCo5 S . _and [
o latd ladl< Ao LK n _(ﬂg_ausd_ﬁ_u—_ = ﬁ’ﬂﬂ-«a_ﬁ)c‘éfhbfcu{

o ubn the Bd_Polr 0ffte o+ No I o an
off l,l,L(E,.M{_P_L_J:C_._QLLL{M%_.M‘C_MM(_j_PL‘-L_L;\,__,
:‘IT\,\,e____\{_ML/_L@ca__ﬂa_,o.d_tf_t‘z_a_g_ﬂ_éﬁﬁf_ﬁ/i_%ﬂwzﬁ__-_.._..4 ; G
ﬁf,af:am,w c www‘qtm(,mg.?,gwMw_qy,_w,_:t_keﬂesa_c_eﬂ
ond_gaet_, L Loadd ’ C.M{_-c__/_\,o_i_{f._r_ﬁ_a_q:(_;\,ﬁ
WSlwel ond Afuntk /_a{,.(_f_atoiua_d_,ﬂ Sehois eSS

Blonaca Netey




James Pembroke

My wife and I bought 18 West Street, Kingston 24 years ago. We have lived there on and off
ever since and raised our children here. I was brought up on the Isle of Purbeck. Our house is
one third of a large detached building. 16 West Street makes up the other two thirds.

My objections in brief
1. The prevention of a public nuisance

The prevention of disorder and Public safety

Protection of children from harm

The permission granted in April 2018 was for a shop — not an online hamper business

This application is in breach of restrictive covenants on the property so the applicant

has no legal basis for making this application.

6. Is there a proven local need for the sale of alcohol to a small community with a
thriving pub?

7. There are other matters which contradict the officer’s report of April 2018 on her
original application to start a shop.

W AW

Background

On February 8th, 2018, Kate Fitzgerald of Woolgarston, applied for planning permission
‘The proposal is to re-open The Old Post Office, Kingston as a shop and tea shop. Request is
for change of use for the existing shop (which has been used as part of the residential
dwelling since 1990) to Al and A3. The retail outlet would sell food, drink and local produce,
and the space would also provide for a small number of tables for the sale of tea, coffee and
cake.’

In the design and access statement, she said her intention was 'fo stock local produce and
essential items so that residents find it convenient..... and to return the shop to its original
use as a village amenity and retail outlet, whilst retaining the residential status of the
proprietor’s dwelling.'

Despite regular communication about all her other planning applications, Kate never
mentioned the 2018 one which would have a very negative impact on us who share the same
building. When we contacted her, on March 17th, 2018, she told us that she intended to
launch an online hamper company whose main target audience will be businesses making
corporate gifts — not locals or visitors. The shop would be a showcase for her products and
coffee would be the lure to attract them. There was no mention of alcohol.

I have now discovered that Dorset Hamper Ltd was incorporated on March 5th, 2018, which
she omitted from her application and she has just launched a
website,www.dorsethamper.co.uk.

At the time, we could only object to the opening of a shop because she made no mention of
her intention to open a hamper business in her application. Despite over 20 objections due to
noised, litter and disturbance, and the recommendations made by Corfe Parish Council at the
meeting on April 9", that ‘Listed building consent is sought, satisfactory signage is
considered, all sales and consumption of sales under Al use are strictly within the premises
and not outside of the premises’, permission was granted on April 25th, 2018.

Since then, she has not applied for signage nor for listed building consent to use the front

door, nor has she applied for backdated listed building consent for the internal wall she
demolished to make the shop larger. She has never opened the shop, and, on August 10",

Page 32



2019, she told us that doesn’t want to. She said she only applied for a shop last year so that
she could then apply for a licence for her mail order hamper business.

Objection to Application for 'sale of alcohol for a website business.’
Again, without personally warning us, her closest neighbours, she made the application on
July 30th, 2019.

However, even before submitting her licence application. she had already started to offer
alcohol in two of her four hampers on her website.

In her application, she states that ‘she plans to reopen as a shop in 2020, and support website
sales commencing 2019.... the licence is requested to support the sale of gift hampers
containing local Dorset produce only initially. Once the retail shop is opened, sale will be of
locally produced alcohol products and food. Sale of alcohol is targeted as gift items and
combined with other local products.’

1. There is no proper legal basis upon which she is entitled to conduct any sort of a
business from 16 West Street; she does not have planning permission to run a
business from the premises - just a village shop for the local community

I would like to understand how an online hamper business is permissable given in the
officer's report of last year (see attached '6-2018-0065-officers-report.pdf’), Peter Walters,
said if the shop is to be 'used for a hamper business - primarily storage for online
orders’...'this may require planning permission. However, the applicant has applied for an Al
use, therefore it is this which is being considered by officers.’ I have asked the council to see
any such written permission but they have simply said they are investigating the matter.

2. The prevention of a public nuisance

We are concerned about the sale of alcohol since no one can stop walkers or cyclists
consuming cans of beer on the bank or pavement outside our house and the shop. The
Scott Arms already acts as a hub for visitors, but it is self-contained. This will cause
noise, litter and disturbance.

Quotes from policy documents

CPRE Planning Campaign Briefing 11 — Tranquility (July 2014)

The National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) introduced tranquility to national
planning policy and applies it to two types of area: “Local Green Spaces- relatively confined
and often urban or peri-urban areas — and areas of tranquility’ - more extensive and rural
areas.

Comment: On the CPRE map of South West England in which the area is graded ‘most
tranquil’.

Policy guidance to avoid potentially noisy developments in areas, which have remained
relatively undisturbed by noise nuisance and are prized for their recreational and amenity
value for this reason (PPG24)

What may pass as an acceptable level of nuisance and disorder in a large town like

Weymouth will be on a far higher level than a hamlet. For this reason, The Scott Arms pub in
the village has been prevented from having live music.

Page 33



3. Public safety and prevention of disorder: Congestion on the pavement outside
numbers 10-18 West Street

The coffee shop will become an assembly point for walkers and cyclists, keen for a cold hot
drink before setting off, or having a break. Given the Fitzgeralds are only allowed to have
two or three tables inside, people will be inclined to drink their coffee and alcohol on the
pavement or sit on the bank, which could be dangerous. There will be queues due to there
being only one person working the machine. There will be obstruction on the pavement. The
pavement is famously slippery.

4. Protection of children from harm

A great many school groups stop at the village, either before setting off or stopping on the
way. | cannot see how their safety is secure when they will have to walk through groups
of adult cyclists and walkers who will be saving on the cost of a pint at the Scott Arms.

However, worse than this is that the shop is not a secure premises because the planning
and conservation authorities have insisted that the two doors from the residential side are
kept open. In March 2018, the applicant told the council that she intended to live at 16
West Street, despite having bought another house in Woolgarston where she now lives, so
the planning officer felt this was not an issue. The house is now let to holidaymakers via
Air BnB. So, the residential side will be empty when she has no bookings — about half the
year.

Air BnB renters and their children will have access to the shop (and its alcohol) via the two
doors leading to the residential part of the house. The Council were concerned, from a listed
building perspective, that she would sever the shop from the house.

April 25", Planning Officer’

Impact on the living conditions of the occupants of neighbouring properties

The proposed use for the unit is for Al retail. The rest of the existing unit would be occupied
by the owners of the shop. This will mitigate some of the impact that the proposal may
otherwise have.

March 29th, 2018 Benjamin Webb, Design and Conservation Officer (see attached
report)

The building was designed to house a post office/shop. A change in use of that part of the
dwelling which historically served this role back to that of a shop would not therefore be
objectionable in principle. This would indeed be compatible with the character of the
building provided the use was not entirely severed from that of the dwelling, or otherwise
obscured the historic functional subdivision of space.

In an operational sense it isn’t entirely clear where stock would be kept or staff facilities
would be located? It is important to note that whilst the application states that the change in
use would entail ‘no major changes’ to the building, it does not state that there would be ‘no
changes’. In order to properly assess what the impact of the change of use would be
therefore, some clarity about what changes are required should be sought.

Page 34



And Kate replied on April 5th, 2018, in the attached email: I can confirm that the shop use
will not be severed from that of the dwelling. The doorways between the shop and the
adjoining accommodation will be left intact and the historic functional subdivision of space
will be restored i.e the dwelling rooms will form kitchen and living rooms of a home, with the
shop room returning to its historic purpose.

5. She is in breach of restrictive covenants

[ appreciate that this may be deemed irrelevant, but there is no legal basis on which she can
apply for a licence.

What is being proposed is clearly outside the restrictions contained in Part 1 of the Schedule.
('PO-conveyance deeds - 19.03.18 attached).

Part 1a of the first schedule (page 6) stipulates that ‘no trade or business shall be carried upon
any part of the business other than that of Post Office and General Stores Restaurant and Bed
and Breakfast establishment and no part of the property shall be used otherwise than as a
single private dwellinghouse with Post Office and General Stores Restaurant and Bed and
Breakfast establishment in the occupation of one family.’

In Part 1 (3), there is a prohibition on bills, placards, signs and advertisements, which she
says she intends to erect. This would be fine for a shop but the covenant do not allow for a
sign for an online hamper business, e.g. ‘DORSET HAMPER’. And she cannot have a shop
without a sign.

Part 1 (4) restricts any actions which may become a nuisance or annoyance.

Plainly, having a commercial premises next to our house, in which people can buy takeaway
coffee and alcohol which they can drink on the bank outside our house will be a nuisance.

6. Is there a proven local need for the sale of alcohol to a small community with a
thriving pub?

e.) Page 86 - Spatial Objective 4: Support local communities

Policy CF: Community Facilities and Services

Replacement Facilities and Services

Development (including change of use) that would replace an existing community
facility/service with a new community facility or service will only be permitted if:

U It replaces a facility(ies) or service(s) that has been proven to be no longer

needed, suitable or viable; and

U It would provide an alternative community facility(ies) or service(s) for which there is a
proven local need, e.g. as identified in a community, parish or town plan.

The manager of the Scott Arms says there is capacity for 100 covers inside and 300

covers outside. It is often full inside and outside in the summer. Yet, the reduced car
park now only has spaces for 16 cars.

Page 35



Peter Walters

Subject: FW: 6/2018/0065 The Old Post Office, Kingston

From: kate fitzgerald [N
Sent: 05 April 2018 15:57

To: Peter Walters <PeterWalters@purbeck-dc.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: 6/2018/0065 The Old Post Office, Kingston

Hi Peter
Thank you for forwarding the comments from Benjamin Webb. | have reviewed them and am able to respond as
follows:

I can confirm that the shop use will not be severed from that of the dwelling. The doorways between the shop and
the adjoining accommodation will be left intact and the historic functional subdivision of space will be restored i.e
the dwelling rooms will form kitchen and living rooms of a home, with the shop room returning to its historic
purpose.

In terms of staff facilities, | can confirm that there is a downstairs toilet adjoining the utility room to the rear of the
shop, which may be used. It is intended that the utility room will provide a space for staff to make tea and coffee. A
sink for hand washing will be installed at the rear of the shop as well.

In terms of stock, it is planned to keep levels to a minimum, using cupboards, shelves and under counter storage
within the shop itself.

With regard to changes to the building, it would have been more accurate if | had stated that no changes will be
made. Only additional internal fittings will be required within the shop. These are limited to the installation of a
counter with storage and fridge beneath, the installation of a sink for handwashing at the rear of the shop, and the
installation of shelves for products. These will not impact the building and will of course, be removable.

| hope that this helps to give more clarity. Let me know if there are further questions.
Many thanks
Kate

Sent from Mail for Windows 10

From: Peter Walters <PeterWalters@purbeck-dc.gov.uk>
Sent: Wednesday, April 4, 2018 11:45:27 AM

To: I
Subject: RE: 6/2018/0065 The Old Post Office, Kingston

Dear Mrs Fitzgerald,

Thank you for your amended plan, | have asked for it to be uploaded to our system. The Design
and Conservation officer has asked for some clarity regarding a couple of points regarding the
business. | have attached the comments. | would appreciate it if you could consider them and
respond?

Kind regards

Peter Walters
Senior Planning Officer

Page 36



Planning and Community Services
Working Days: Mon — Weds & Fri all day. Thursday am only

Purbeck District Council | Westport House |
Worgret Road | Wareham | Dorset |BH20 4PP
Switchboard: 01929 556561

Direct Line: 01929 557330

Email: peterwalters@purbeck-dc.gov.uk
Website: www.dorsetforyou.com

Save paper! think before you print!

Page 37



THE OLD POST OFFICE, 16 WEST STREET, KINGSTON DORSET
Proposed change of use to Al and A3

Design & Access Statement

Introduction

The Old Post Office is a semi-detached dwelling situated on the north side of West Street in
Kingston. This proposal is for the change of use of a part of the dwelling to Al and A3 use.

Status

This building, along with Nol8 attached to the west, is Listed Grade I, for its Group Value. It
was listed on 10 March 1986. It also stands within the Kingston Conservation Area and the
Dorset Area of Outstanding Natural Beauty.

History

According to the Listing description, the building dates from the middle part of the 19" Century.
Kingston is an Estate village and most of the buildings in it were commissioned or built by the
Estate up until the latter part of the last Century: it may be that its construction is on record.

In 1990 permission was requested for No16 to cease being the village Post Office, shop and a tea
room (documents available on the planning portal). It has not been altered externally, except
from the removal of any signage, and the posting-box built into the front elevation is still in use.

Description

Number 16-18 West Street is not typical of the dwellings of the village, being considerably taller
overall than most surrounding buildings (which are generally of one storey plus attics, set out
parallel to the highway). It does, however, share the same building materials: Purbeck stone,
walls and roof. It stands in an elevated position on a bank directly opposite South Street; and at
the rear, the ground soon falls away steeply to The Lane.

The architectural composition is of a pair of gables facing the highway with a slightly recessed
centre section (which is part of No16). Being set on a slope, the gable of No18 rises higher than
that of Nol16. There are several tall ashlar chimneys. The layout is reflected at the rear where the
gabled sections of the building project to a greater degree: in the case of No18, there has been
further development beyond the original gable. This layout clearly originally created a “back
yard’; but this has been infilled — possibly at some time in the 20" Century — with a single-storey
extension currently housing no16’s Kitchen.

Appraisal and Significance

No 16 appears to have been purpose-built as a shop and proprietor’s dwelling and as such it
remains recognisable.

The room which originally housed the shop, has been used as a reception room and a downstairs
bathroom in recent years. A modern partition was put between them which has now been

Page 38



removed, returning the shop to its original size and shape. A false ceiling was built to hide
plumbing in the upstairs bathroom at the north end of the room, and this will have to be
reconstructed. No other major changes have been made, the shop door remains in place, and the
floorboards and wooden boarded ceiling remain visible. It is presumed that both the window on
the east side, and the south facing bay window are original.

The residential dwelling consists of a four-bedroom house, with kitchen, bathroom and 2 further
reception rooms. Work is currently underway to improve the dwelling’s facilities, including the
demolition and reconstruction of the kitchen extension, the addition of an upstairs bathroom, and
the re-opening of the door on the east side. These were approved under planning applications
6/2017/0429 and 6/2017/0616.

Proposal

It is proposed to return the shop to its original use as a village amenity and retail outlet, whilst
retaining the residential status of the proprietor’s dwelling.

In keeping with the intention to provide a village shop to the local community, as far as possible,
the shop will be open throughout the year for the sale of food and drink and local produce. The
proprietor has a particular interest in Dorset produce and intends to create an outlet for local
producers and businesses to sell to visitors and local people. Opening hours will be during the
day time, and up to 7 days a week. The area is popular with walkers and recreational visitors, and
it is envisaged that the sale of tea and coffee to these visitors on the premises would help to
increase footfall and make the shop financially viable.

The intention is to retain the features of the Victorian village shop as far as possible. Access to
the shop will be via the existing shop doorway. The doors between the shop and the residential
parts of the building will remain in place but be closed and locked as required. The existing
windows will be retained, and the fireplace will remain. A counter, shelving and tables will be
required inside, but no major changes to the building are envisaged.

Accessibility

These proposals will have a neutral effect on the accessibility of the residential parts of the
dwelling.

Customer access to the shop will be via the original entrance, which has 3 stone steps leading
from the pavement to a stone tiled wooden porch. The double door will provide an opening of
1.15m width into the shop.

It is expected that most visitors to the shop will arrive by car. Parking is readily available on the
street in Kingston village throughout most of the year. In the peak summer months, on street
parking is busier in the afternoons as the neighbouring pub, The Scott Arms, is typically more
popular at weekends and during school holidays than its own car park can accommodate.
However, there is a car park along West St, provided by the Encombe estate which is within 200
yards of the proposed shop.

Biodiversity

These proposals will not affect the habitat of any protected species.

Page 39



Conclusion
These proposals will have a positive impact by returning the building to its historic purpose, and

by supporting local producers and suppliers with the sale of their goods. It will provide a helpful
amenity to local residents as well as visitors to the area.

Page 40



Application details

Applicant: Mrs Kate

Ref: 6/2018/0065 Fitzgerald

Case officer: Peter Walters

Address: The Old Post Office, 16 West Street, KINGSTON, BH20 5LH

Description: Change of use from residential to A1 use (retail) (revised proposal)

Consultee: Benjamin Webb MRTPI IHBC, Design and Conservation Officer

Date: 29 March 2018

Introduction

Purbeck District Council aims to facilitate appropriate development/other works wherever possible.
This document sets out the advice of the Council's Design and Conservation Officer and includes
any recommended conditions. The case officer will take account of this advice along with that of
other consultees, and other material planning considerations in coming to a recommendation to
either grant, grant following receipt of amended details, grant with conditions, or refuse the
application.

Have pre-application discussions taken place? No

Overall opinion

Further information required

Key issues

Issue 1 — Impact on listed buildings and their settings

e Further information required

It is a statutory duty under section 66(1) of the Planning (Listed Building and Conservation Areas)
Act 1990 as amended for Local Planning Authorities to have special regard to the desirability of
preserving the listed building or its setting or any features of special architectural or historic
interest it possesses. Case law has confirmed section 66(1) provides a strong statutory
presumption in favour of preservation (i.e. doing no harm). Section 66(1) is amplified in policy
terms by the National Planning Policy Framework (in particular paragraphs 132 and 137) with
regard to the overlapping concept of significance (heritage value),and Policy LHH in the Purbeck
Local Plan.

It is noted that the description of development has been changed to change to A1 only. This
removes some concerns that would have been raised regarding likely changes required to achieve
an A3 use.

The building was designed to house a post office/shop. A change in use of that part of the dwelling
which historically served this role back to that of a shop would not therefore be objectionable in
principle. This would indeed be compatible with the character of the building provided the use was

RagryEolid




not entirely severed from that of the dwelling, or otherwise obscured the historic functional
subdivision of space.

In an operational sense it isn’t entirely clear where stock would be kept or staff facilities would be
located? It is important to note that whilst the application states that the change in use would entail
‘no major changes’ to the building, it does not state that there would be ‘no changes’. In order to
properly assess what the impact of the change of use would be therefore, some clarity about what
changes are required should be sought.

Issue 2 — Impact on Kingston Conservation Area

e No Objection

It is a statutory duty under section 72(1) of the Planning (Listed Building and Conservation Areas)
Act 1990 as amended for Local Planning Authorities to pay special attention to the desirability of
preserving or enhancing the character or appearance of conservation areas. Case law has
confirmed that section 72 provides a strong statutory presumption in favour of preservation (i.e.
doing no harm). Section 72(1) is amplified in policy terms by the National Planning Policy
Framework (in particular paragraphs 132 and 137) with reference to the overlapping concept of
‘significance’ (heritage value) , and Policy LHH in the Purbeck Local Plan. The Kingston
Conservation Area Appraisal forms a key point of reference.

The building occupies a prominent position within the village and would have historically provided
an important local facility. Re-establishing a small shop here would potentially be both compatible
with the building (see Issue 1 above) and historic context, and would reintroduce some vitality to
the location. It seems reasonable to suppose that there might be some increase in visitor parking,
but given the small size of the shop it seems unlikely that this would be of such a scale or
magnitude that it would cause harm to the conservation area.

PRage 219 2



	Agenda
	2 Procedure for the Meeting
	5 Application for a premises licence to be granted - The Old Post Office, 16 West Street, Kingston, BH20 5LH
	Appendix 1 v1
	Appendix 2
	Appendix 3 v1


